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From: BRENDA Cooper
To: Elmer, Linda
Subject: Re: I need to get attendance info. for Paul Rubitsky for his reappt. to your BID -
Date: Monday, September 07, 2015 9:52:01 AM


Hi Linda,
We have had eight meetings. Paul have been at all eight.
Have a wonderful day.


On Wed, Sep 2, 2015 at 1:26 PM, Elmer, Linda <lelmer@milwaukee.gov> wrote:


I think you know the drill – total number of meetings, how many he attended, how
many excused absences, how many unexcused absences.


Thanks!


 


Linda Elmer, Staff Assistant


Common Council-City Clerk’s Office


City Hall, Room 205


Milwaukee, WI  53202


lelmer@milwaukee.gov


414-286-2231


414-286-3456 (fax)


 


The City of Milwaukee is subject to Wisconsin Statutes related to public records.
Unless otherwise exempted from the public records law, senders and receivers of
City of Milwaukee e-mail should presume that e-mail is subject to release upon
request, and is subject to state records retention requirements. See City of
Milwaukee full e-mail disclaimer at www.milwaukee.gov/email_disclaimer


-- 
Brenda Cooper
BID Manager BID #27
414-364-2361
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